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Steve Chisholm, President

New Jersey Board of Tree Experts
101 West Veterans Highway
Jackson, New Jersey 08527

Dear Mr. Chisholm:

In response to your letter of September 7, 2017 concerning the application of the New Jersey
Prevailing Wage Act for tree removal, the position of this agency has not changed since the
issuance of the letter dated December 18, 2003 from former Director Jon Bachofen.

If you have additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me directly.
Sincerely,

Cf/géul«b

f Robert E. Gaines, Director
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance
609-292-1704
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